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White, John »
From: James Mehigdn| Code A
Sent: 10 February 2012 10:46
To: White, John

Subject: RE: Advice in Richards

Hi John,
I hope my trial will be over on Monday. | can definitely talk between 1-2 pm. Would that work?

James Mehigan
Barrister

Tooks Chambers

81 Farringdon Street
LONDON

EC4A 4BL

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7842 7575
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7842 7576

DX: 68 Chancery Lane
Email] Code A

For further information on Tooks visit our website http://www.tooks.co.uk

This email & any files transmitted with it are confidential & intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by return. You
may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use any part of it. The recipient should check this email & any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Chambers accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.

Please note that chambers operate a complaints procedure in keeping with the Bar Standards Board
Guideline (see attached link - http://www.tooks.co.uk/contact_us/complaints_procedure.asp ). Please can this
be communicated to the lay client.

From: White, John | Code A
Sent: Fri 10/02/2012 10:34

To: James Mehigan

Subject: RE: Advice in Richards

Hi! Thanks
It will be a bit tricky for me to get to look at this today. Is there a time on Monday we could speak please.

Two main problems with Prof Livesley : -
e \We cannot find him
e | am not sure he would want to be involved but have no definitive source on that.

Could we set a time for Monday please. How about early afternoon.

h

Best wishes

12/02/2012
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From: James Mehigan [mailto:james.mehigan@tooks.co.uk]
Sent: 10 February 2012 10:29

To: White, John

Subject: Advice in Richards

Hi John,
Please find attached my advice in Ms Richards' case. | wonder can we have a chat about it. | would welcome
any thoughts you have on it, particularly regarding how | describe the Coroner's position.

I would also like to discuss the possibility of getting funding for Prof Livesley to come if the LSC won't fund
Prof Forrest. This might simply be better because there is always a risk Prof Forrest will produce something
watered down like Prof Black.

s there a particular reason the Coroner would not allow Livesley to attend at our/LSC expense? If we got the
funding and he refused, we could perhaps JR him, in view of his intimation that we are free to call our own
expert.

[ could redraft the advice to ask for funding for Forrest or the attendance of Livesley in the alternative.

James Mehigan
Barrister

Tooks Chambers

81 Farringdon Street
LONDON

EC4A 4BL

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7842 7575
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7842 7576

DX: 68 Chancery Lane
Email: J " Ct;cie A

For further information on Tooks visit our website http://www.tooks.co.uk

This email & any files transmitted with it are confidential & intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by return. You
may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use any part of it. The recipient should check this email & any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Chambers accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.

Please note that chambers operate a complaints procedure in keeping with the Bar Standards Board
Guideline (see attached fink - http://www.tooks.co.uk/contact_us/complaints_procedure.asp ). Please can this
be communicated to the lay client.

12/02/2012



